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Dear Peter 
 
 
Case Study II Results 
 
Case study II results have been finalised and approved by the core committee. Your mark for Case 
study II was 9.0 which is graded as Excellent. 
 
Below is an evaluation of your paper by the examiner. 
 

The form is all around excellent: professional structure, main issues clearly 
identified, solutions clearly described and justified. Very clear and precise language. 
The legal analysis is good. Perhaps too much background analysis for a client in real 
life. Quotes could be improved, and the case solution shows perhaps some confusion 
concerning the Directive. The student however demonstrates thorough knowledge 
and understanding of the subject and includes sophisticated arguments. 
 
 
We are pleased to inform you that you passed Case study II as the required pass mark was 5.00. 
Congratulations! 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Heather Callow 
GIPC Co-ordinator 
 


